11/23/16

Dear George (amd bruce),

Sorry about th« confusior or mixur in the art department, Washingtom explaimed
it to ne. it is omly the cham es mot uade that atill me=d changisg.

1'n quitte pleamed at how clear ths blues are and appreciate the effort someone
indicated with the umclear documents, to check the camera copy. Under tie circunstances
what you did with the cover is marvelous. . dox t see how you could briug it out that
well., Please thauks someone for me.I've left thése oxtra, marisd blues as they wers.

(Um the cover, back, in th® copy I have some of the tysimg is mot as clear ae I
thisk it can be. It cam go like this. I kmow the kind of copy it coues from. bvi 1'a
apereciate your checking 4t to ses if the clarity cam be irproved, The bottem sart of
the "a" pesms/ to be missim; from "simthereens.”

p. 2 , typographical error. New Copy attached or make trangporition with existing
negative, The imdicated 11..8. delete. | thinmk this was om what got lost in the art
departuent.

pe 4, typo, aew copy for lime attached.

PPe 284 and 206 werz out of order. 1 realize thias may just have besm & 3lipup
«her the blues wers assembled but please ba.sure. I once had a book thet was printed
with two pages out of order amd had to be reprinted. I foumd them both ir the ap <ndix.
To this point thepages are mumbered accurately. The mumberimg can be foliowad.

Where there is a more serious problem come: from the loss of thex copy in your art
department, In the origimal edition there are two pages that are to be out im this pae.
They are 295 and 296, They are replaced mew copy you did shoot. The megatives for the
new pages 295 and 296 are imcluded amd are okay. If you check the old book you'll see the
two pages to come out. 1 havex alse marked those two blues "emit® and have paper-clipped
them together, I thimk ome of your people was somewhat aware of this from the little
slip of paper I have left where it was.

1'm taking 303 ahead of 302 becauss the problem om 302 is comnected with others.

o= 305 the mumber iiself was reduced with the copy and was in place whea the reduction
was made om the copy. The page mumber should be about 7/6" lower tham it is. Compare this
Dlue with those mext to it amd you'll ses. It cam go this way but it will look Tunny. The
page mumbe- will be teo far up from the betiom and too ssall to resd. Also, slease check
the megative itsclf against the copy. 1 kmow the copy was a poor Xerox. This is a CIA
document and they specislise im that. However; i{f what is missing on the blue in the
right margin is mot missing from the copy this megative should be reshot. The same roduction
will give smough space, I'm sure. There is about a half-imch more to the average page amd
because this is a right~hand ome the copy cam extemd past the mormal half-iich margin.If
the origimal copy is this way of course you can t do anythking. If you have to tyye ax
aew mumber 305 don't worgy if the face is differemt. But your art dept shopld be able to
rerove aad replace this onme,

The major problem begims: with the first paragraph on page 302, This is im what the
art department lost. At the least andperhaps all the correctioa is the removal of the
last seateacs in this paragraph. I've indic s oa the blues, This means remaking
the pages beginningk here, a shift of about likes up om the balunce of this page,
on 304 and om 305. 303 is a facsizile.

O 305 & gorrected paragraph is duplicated. is my mark on the blues indicates it is
the 4th full .gmra)h that should comes out. This meams that 8 mere limes are picked
up at the bottem of this page from the top of 306 amd thus to the emd, If your art dept.
findswhat is missiag I'm sure tiis will show. I can tell because we got & batch of bad
ribboas and had mo time to await their replacement,



Tou canmot do anythimg about this differemce im aimkmaxs blackness as we could »ot,
Hovever, it has helped me in reddisg these blues. From this I have spotted two more
slight errors that are corrected om the missing mew copy. If they cammot be made it is
not serious. If they cam it will be better. These are iudicated on the blues

on sage 307, limne 6, the fourth word from the emd iz "them" rather tham "the.” In
the first word im the last lime of thies paragraph 4 believe I corrected the "sﬂ” in
"these., " Not importaat if you do nmot find the copy.

Wachimgton's sugyestiom, which may have beem yours, is that you wake tiese correctédms
ard thon sead them to me, I'G apyireciate n duplicats of them 30 I can them correct the
cards of the that will be at least the last two pages. We will thun provide the
two pages that XX mimssing, as my letter of 10/22 gays.It =ould be better to have a
second met begimning with puge 302 for comparisom with the cards. Utherwise there is
increased possibility of our makimg errors. Umce we have these pages corrected the
sending o1 thess two riwal ones should be mo more tham am overmight job. [hey should
€0 back to you ix the mext day's mail., Until thi: is typed, however, we dc not kmow if

* may have to wwe some of the blamk space there will be at the botiom of 310 when the
uftdtg is completed begin:ing or p. 302,

Sorry about thise "owever, I do wamt to thank you all for what seems to be a real
4 & succesaful effort to uo the best possible with poor copy.

oincercly,

Hayold Welsberg



GEORGE BANTA

C., MENASHA, WIS.

TO: Mr. Harold Weisberg, Publisher DATE: November 19, 1976

Frederick, Maryland 21701

FROM: ~ _George Forcey

TITLE: WHITEWASH

HEREWITH THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL:

HEREWITH SENDING CAMERA COPY AND 3M COLOR KEY FOR COVER
AND DYLUX PRINTS FOR TEXT. PLEASE OK AND/OR MAKE ANY
CORRECTIONS ON PRINTS THAT YOU MAY FIND NECESSARY AND
RETURN ALL TO ME AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

THANK-YOU.

GJF ' pmn

GBCo. Form 203-A Customer’s copy



